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March 30, 2017 

 

Ms. Lynn Araki-Regan, Budget Director 
Office of the Mayor 
County of Maui 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Ms. Araki-Regan: 

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR ("FY") 2018 BUDGET (BD-10) (BF-1) 

May I request you provide the following information regarding Appendix B, 
the schedule of fees, rates, assessments, or taxes: 

1. Please provide a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding 
between the County and Pulama Lanai for refuse disposal fees at the 
Lanai Landfill, referenced on page 8 of Appendix B. (All page 
references in this request are to the Ramseyer version of Appendix 
B.) 

2. On page 12, please explain the following language after the $75 
appeal cost to the Board of Review: "5% of the amount of taxes in 
dispute but not more than $100 nor less than $5 in any one case of 
appeal to the Tax Appeal Court." What does this language apply to, 
and what is the authority for the charge? 

3. On page 29, authority for a new Building Permit Review Fee is cited 
as Section 19.04.015.D, Maui County Code. Please provide a correct 
citation for this fee. Also, Section 19.30A.072(F) is cited as the 
authority for a commercial agricultural structure registration fee, 
but the section does not appear to authorize a fee. Please explain. 

4. On page 31, with respect to a copy of a map, plan, or diagram, two 
fees are provided for sheet sizes of 10" x 15" -- $0.50 and $1.00. 
Please advise which fee should be used. 
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5. Please explain the reason for the removal of fees for temporary motor 
installations and temporary lighting on page 36. Have these 
activities been discontinued? 

6. On page 44, should there be an account number for the subdivision 
construction plan review fees? 

7. Section 14.06A.090, Maui County Code, states: "A reinstallment fee 
of $100 and the water system development fee as set forth in the 
annual budget shall be assessed against the owner of any water 
meter removed pursuant to this section and thereafter reinstalled." 
Should the "Reinstallment fee for water meter removed" noted on 
page 56 be revised to "$100 and the water system development fee"? 
Please advise. 

May I further request you transmit the information no later than April 6, 
2017, to enable the Committee to comprehensively review the FY 2018 budget. 

To ensure efficient processing, please duplicate the coding in the subject 
line above for easy reference. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me or the Committee staff 
(Michele Yoshimura at ext. 7663, Shelly Espeleta at ext. 7134, or Yvette 
Bouthillier at ext. 7758). 

Sincerely, 

RI I HOKAMA, Chair 
Budget and Finance Committee 

bf:2018bgt:170329abd01:mmy 

cc: Mayor Alan M. Arakawa 
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